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12th September, 1052 (5)Br noli secretaries,

b- nches ox the Canadian Institute to publish repo: us noc only 
of Instiuute study groups bur also of general meetings au uhe 
discretion of she commixtee and on che approval ox une speaker 
or speaker s concerned?
4. "rork of secretary and central office.(I-a,paragraph 11).

-rhat ic your comment on Hr.Clexton* s suggestion tnac che
should act as informal and unofficial liaison officer 

Department of External Affairs end the branches ox

ohink the sec re car;? can be useful

secretary 
be eween the 
the Institute?

In what ways do you 
to your branch?

Yours sincerely,

Escott Be id.
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